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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Kevin Green, Interim Fire Chief
THROUGH: Terrence Moore, City Manager, ICMA-CM
DATE: June 4, 2024

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH AND PALM BEACH STATE COLLEGE
FOR AN EMERGENCY CHILDBIRTH TRAINING PROGRAM HOSTED BY THE FIRE RESCUE
DEPARTMENT

Recommended Action:
Staff recommends that the City enter into an agreement with Palm Beach State College for the
purpose of providing on-site emergency childbirth training to department personnel.

Background:
The Fire-Rescue Department requires on-going emergency medical training to maintain proficiency in
caring for the citizens and visitors to the city. A discipline that requires in-depth training is emergency
childbirth. These calls are low frequency, high liability events that are very stressful for paramedics
working in the field. This training will enable our personnel to feel more confident when encountering
a woman in labor and facilitate emergency childbirth, when necessary, prior to arriving at the hospital.
Cost $8,100.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
GL 001-22-000-522.54-30: Books, Pubs, Subs, & Memberships Training & Education Costs.
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Timing of Request:
Upon execution of the agreement, the department would like to schedule training as soon as feasible
based on the department’s training calendar.
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